
RESOLUTION TO SELL/DISPOSE OF SURPLUS OR OUTDATED EQUIPMENT/SUPPLIES 
 

 
WHEREAS, certain equipment or supplies owned by New Berlin C.U.S.D. #16 are no longer 
necessary for its operation;  
 
RESOLVED, to list for sale of certain supplies or equipment described below: 
 

Library Books (list attached) 
Desks & Office Furniture (list attached) 
(2) Welders from Transportation Dept. 
Pre-K Classroom Items (list attached) 
 

The undersigned hereby certifies that he/she is the duly elected and qualified Secretary of New 
Berlin C.U.S.D. #16, a public school district formed pursuant to the laws of the state of Illinois, 
and that the foregoing is a true record of a resolution duly adopted at a meeting of the Board of 
Education and that said meeting was held in accordance with state law on June 22, 2023, and 
that said resolution is now in full force and effect without modification or rescission. 
 
IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have executed my name as Secretary this 22nd day of June of 2023. 
 
 
 
________________________________________________ 
Secretary 
Board of Education 
 
June 22, 2023
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Lori Niemeier

From: Matt Brown <mbrown@pretzelpride.com> on behalf of Matt Brown
Sent: Wednesday, June 7, 2023 7:58 AM
To: Lori Niemeier
Subject: Furniture

Hey Lori 
 
These are the things I would like to get rid of. 
 
3 teachers' desks. 
5 student chairs. 
4 file cabinets. 
5 wooden shelves . 
2 old metal tables with wooden tops. 
12 student desk. 
1 old metal cabinet. 
 
Thanks Matt 
 
Matt Brown  
New Berlin Jr/Sr High                   
Facilities Director/ 7th Grade Boys Basketball Coach  

217-488-6012 ext 238        
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Lori Niemeier

From: Brandi Maxedon <bmaxedon@pretzelpride.com> on behalf of Brandi Maxedon
Sent: Tuesday, June 6, 2023 10:12 AM
To: Matt Brown; Jilinda Larson; Lori Niemeier
Subject: Fwd: PreK items to discard
Attachments: IMG_9699.jpeg; IMG_9698.jpeg; IMG_9696.jpeg; IMG_9695.jpeg; IMG_9694.jpeg; IMG_

9693.jpeg; IMG_9692.jpeg; IMG_9691.jpeg; IMG_9697.jpeg

Pre-k stuff for disposal. 

---------- Forwarded message --------- 
From: Whitney Sutera <wsutera@pretzelpride.com> 
Date: Thu, Jun 1, 2023 at 1:09 PM 
Subject: PreK items to discard 
To: Brandi Maxedon <bmaxedon@pretzelpride.com> 
 
 
The following items are wanting to be discarded. The PreK and Kindergarten no longer use. These items were 
most liked donated to the school from teachers over the years. They are labeled and located in the PreK outdoor 
closet off the PreK/K/1st grade playground.  
 
Play workbench 
Box of FP cars and toys 
Small bike-tires need to be replaced 
2 play grocery carts 
2 car tracks 
Play cleaning cart 
Play kitchen 
Bag of assorted stuffed animals, 2 dolls and misc doll toys 
 
Please advise when the board approves them being tossed. I can drop them off at Goodwill if they don’t need to 
go to a landfill.  
 
 
 
 
--  
Thank you,  
Brandi S. Maxedon 
Principal 
New Berlin Elementary  
217-488-6054 




